
 
Amy E. Hirakis  
Senior Counsel 
Legal Department 
 
November 15, 2022 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor North 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 
 

Re:     Use of Fully Projected Test Year 
 52 Pa. Code Chapter 53.51-53.56a 

  Docket No. L-2012-2317273 
 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 
 
Please accept this letter as notice that Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc. (“Columbia) 
will not be filing comments to the Commission’s Clarified Notice of Proposed 
Rulemaking Order, entered August 24, 2022, at the above referenced docket.  However, 
Columbia reserves its right to file reply comments to any comments filed by any other 
party. Further, Columbia notes that it supports the comments filed in this matter by the 
Energy Association of Pennsylvania.  Copies of this letter have been served in 
accordance with the attached Certificate of Service. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Amy E. Hirakis   
 
Cc:  Certificate of Service 

Office of Administrative Law Judge (crainey@pa.gov )  
Office of Special Assistants (ra-OSA@pa.gov )  
Renardo L. Hicks , Chief Counsel (rehicks@pa.gov)  
Louise Fink Smith , Law Bureau (finksmith@pa.gov)  
Melanie J. El Atieh, Law Bureau (melatieh@pa.gov)  
Erin Laudenslager, TUS (elaudensla@pa.gov)  
KarenThome, Law Bureau (kathome@pa.gov) 
RA-PC-FPFTY2317273E@pa.gov  

800 N. Third Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17102 
717-210-9625 
ahirakis@nisource.com 
 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
 I hereby certify that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served 
upon the following persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the 
requirements of § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant). 
 

VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 
 
 
Richard A. Kanaskie, Esquire  
Bureau of Investigation and 
Enforcement 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 
rkanaskie@pa.gov   
 
Donna M.J. Clark 
Vice President & General Counsel  
Energy Association of PA 
800 N. Third Street, Suite 205 
Harrisburg, PA 17102-2025  
dclark@energypa.org  
 
Patrick M. Cicero, Esq. 
Consumer Advocate 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place, 5th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 
pcicero@paoca.org  
 
 

David P. Zambito 
Cozen O’Connor  
17 North Second Street Suite 1410 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
dzambito@cozen.com 
   

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

NazAarah Sabree, Small Business 
Advocate Office of Small Business 
Advocate 
300 North Second Street 
Suite 1102 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
ra-sba@pa.gov 
 
John W. Sweet, Esq. 
CAUSE-PA 
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org  
  

Date:  ____11/15/2022____________ ___________________________
Amy E. Hirakis  


